

PROPOSED LOCAL COMMITTEE FORWARD PROGRAMME, SEPTEMBER - NOVEMBER 2002

MOLE VALLEY LOCAL COMMITTEE, 24 JULY 2002

The Local Committee has set a schedule of dates for its meetings during 2002 / 2003 and proposes to publish a forward programme of around 3 – 4 months which will be extended and updated at each meeting. The items indicated below are expected to be considered at the next three meetings, along with other items identified nearer the time. However this list will be subject to change as necessary.

<p>Wednesday 11 September 2002, 10.00</p> <p>SCC Mid Area Office, Leatherhead</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Library services – annual report and action plan ▪ Waste management – including performance information, and current issues such as abandoned cars and recycling ▪ Update / spending proposals for Members' Local Fund allocation ▪ Update on services for people with Learning Disabilities
<p>Wednesday 23 October 2002,</p> <p>Mole Valley Council Chamber, Pippbrook, Dorking</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Local Transport Plan Schemes Progress report ▪ North Leatherhead Access Study. Barnett Wood Lane to Therfield School Cycle Track ▪ Old London Road, Dorking Pedestrian / Cyclist / Buses Improvements ▪ Decriminalised Parking Enforcement Petitions ▪ A24 Holmwood to Capel Improvement Scheme. Consultation Feedback ▪ Road Traffic Casualties 2001 ▪ Dorking Station Area Waiting Restriction Review. Consideration of objections ▪ Update / spending proposals for Members Local Fund allocation

<p>Wednesday 20 November 2002, 10.00</p> <p>SCC Mid Area Office, Leatherhead</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none">▪ Opportunity to influence Quality Protects Monitoring Action Plan, Early Years Plan and Behaviour Support Plan▪ Annual report on Youth Service in the area for 2001/02 and review of services to young people▪ Connexions Business Plan for 2003/04▪ Adult and Community Learning academic year annual report and opportunity to influence Adult Learning Plan▪ Annual report on performance and influencing future plans for Fire and Rescue, Trading Standards and Emergency Planning▪ Update / spending proposals for Members Local Fund allocation
--	--

Meetings for the remainder of the 2002/03 year will be held on:

Wednesday 11 December 14.00 (Transportation matters) MVDC Offices

Wednesday 12 February 2003 10.00 (General matters) MVDC Offices

Wednesday 12 February 2003 14.00 (Transportation matters) MVDC Offices

LEAD/CONTACT OFFICER: Ian Dewar, Local Support Officer, Mole Valley

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 01372 363918
